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1. Resignation Letter of Toby Cadman Barrister – dated 26 June 2019
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2. WhatsApp screenshot of Radha Stirling noting David Haigh first resignation - 8 
December 2018 
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3. Resignation letter of David Haigh (second resignation) – 18 December 2018 
 

 
 
 

DAVID HAIGH 
Trevorian 
Penzance 
Cornwall 

TR20 8RP 
 

Ms Radha Stirling 
CEO and Founder 
Detained in Dubai Limited 
Detained in Dubai (an unincorporated organisation) 
Radha Stirling Limited 
Stirling Haigh Limited 
Stirling Partners (an unincorporated organisation) 
Stirling Worldwide (an unincorporated organisation) 
 
Sent to various addresses and by email 
 
14 December 2018 - Midday 
  

Dear Ms Stirling 

RESIGNATION 

I am writing to inform you that I am resigning as an employee and all other positions from my 
position with the ‘organisation’ of Detained in Dubai and Radha Stirling Limited and group 
companies with immediate effect.  Please accept this as my formal letter of resignation and a 
termination of our contract.  

I feel that I am left with no choice but to resign in light of my recent experiences regarding, 
without limitation: 

Your fundamental breach of express and implied terms of contracts and your breach of 
trust and confidence including without limitation that you have discriminated against me 
on grounds of sex, sexual orientation, belief and other grave matters. Specifically, but without 
limitation, Mr Shahid Bolsen wrote hate filled and discriminatory articles, promoted and 
supported by you including one attacking LGBTQ persons and HIV sufferers.  Despite repeated 
assurances from you that it would be removed, it was not and even today Mr Bolsen public 
Facebook set out that he worked for Stirling Partners and the discriminatory article was shown 
on his Facebook. This has been continually been backed up by harassment and discrimination 
of myself and others with continued behaviour I consider sexual harassment, including without 
limitation inappropriate references to rape victims, of which I am one and matters of a sexual 
nature. Further you continually placed me in a position of knowing that you were unfaithful to 
Mr Bolsen with various partners. This placed me in a position of fear. 

Further, you have put me in untenable positions given what I believe is gross negligence by 
yourself and your unqualified staff causing damaged to countless clients and prospects.  You 
further sought to involve me in the cover up or to otherwise ignore allegedly criminal acts by 
clients and your apparent tax evasion. I have continually raised this, but you have failed to 
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4. Evidence of Ms Radha Stirling attempting to and hacking internet accounts 
including social media 
 
Facebook message of Radha Stirling 
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5. WhatsApp message of Radha Stirling “I want to delete FreeLatifa campaign on 
Twitter” 
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6. WhatsApp message of Radha Stirling falsely claiming Latifa’s Cousin Marcus Essabri 
(formerly Fatima Essabri) was “made up”.  
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7. WhatsApp messages of Radha Stirling evidencing hacking of FreeLatifa 
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